MILAN IZQUIERDO

Has great confidence and cooperation with others. Sang for 8+ years and started working In theater for 2+ years. Very hardworking and dedicated to her craft. Always shows up on time to her rehearsals. Sang on stage from 2014 to present day. Acted on stage and works very well with people. Knows how to act professional and never fools around. Very serious when it comes to the acting and singing business. Has been in two musicals, Into The Woods - Role was Rapunzel and Rent - Role was Ensemble.

17-91 Bruckner Blvd
Bronx, NY 10472
9177920605
milanizquierdo22@gmail.com
https://www.instagram.com/luhvmilan?igsh=dzJuenR3YTk5aDQ2&utm_source=qr

Work Experience

Bayside Highschool Theater Production — Actress

10/2021 to Present, 32-24 Corporal Kennedy St, Queens, NY 11361

Responsible for musical theater career. Focuses on the aspects of acting and singing on stage. Builds up self esteem and self awareness on stage. Shows us how to be confident in your acting and singing

Bayside Highschool Vocal Club — Singer - Mezzo Soprano

06/2023 to Present, 32-24 Corporal Kennedy St, Queens, NY 11361

Focuses on the aspects of finding your voice. Being confident in building up self esteem. Shows you how to sing and teaches us new songs every week. Perform on stage and in different places.

Education

Bayside Highschool

09/2021 to 06/Present